HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room 357 Tape MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Jerry Grisham Rep. Bryan Johnston Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Veral Tarno MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Qutub Rep. Tiernan STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Sarah Myers, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 154 - Work Session HB 2910 - Work Session HB 2884 - Work Session HB 3202 - Work Session HB 2975 - Work Session HB 3344 - Work Session HB 3345 - Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 003 CHAIR PARKS: Calls the meeting to order at 10:07 AM. WORK SESSION ON SB 154 010 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 154 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. 008 REP. JOHNSTON: I voted against this in sub-committee and I intend to vote against it today. VOTE: 8-1 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Courtney, Grisham, Lewis, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: Johnston EXCUSED: Carpenter, Qutub, Tiernan 026 CHAIR PARKS: REP. COURTNEY will CARRY the bill. WORK SESSION ON HB 2910 036 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2910 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation [EXHIBIT A]. 9-0 MOTION PASSES 045 VOTE: AYE: Brown, Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Lewis, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Carpenter, Qutub, Tiernan 048 CHAIR PARKS: REP. BROWN will CARRY the bill. WORK SESSION ON HB 2884 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: Names sponsor and summarizes the 055 bill. 059 REP. JOHNSTON: Explains what the bill will accomplish. REP. TARNO: Moves HB 2884 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO 069 MOTION: PASS

recommendation [EXHIBIT B]. 073 REP. PROZANSKI: Discusses his position on the bill with the dash two amendments. 077 REP. NAITO: Discusses her opposition to the bill. 100 VOTE: 7-3 MOTION PASSES AYE: Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Lewis, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: Brown, Carpenter, Naito EXCUSED: Qutub, Tiernan CHAIR PARKS: REP. LEHMAN will CARRY the bill. 113 WORK SESSION ON HB 3202 117 REP. BROWN: Summarizes the bill for the committee. 130 REP. BROWN: Moves to ADOPT HB 3202 -2 AMENDMENTS. [EXHIBIT C] MOTION: Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED. Rep. Carpenter, VOTE: Tiernan are excused. Qutub, 136 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves that HB 3202 AS AMENDED be REFERRED TO WAYS AND MEANS with a DO PASS recommendation. REP. GRISHAM: Explains his opposition to HB 3202. 139 155 REP. LEWIS: Explains her opposition to HB 3202. 169 REP. TARNO: Discusses the benefits of the program which is proposed in нв 3202. CHAIR PARKS: RESTATES MOTION by REP. BROWN. 181 VOTE: 7-2 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Courtney, Johnston, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: Grisham, Lewis EXCUSED: Carpenter, Qutub, Tiernan WORK SESSION ON HB 2975 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: Summarizes the bill and discusses 198 the amendments that were adopted. REP. TARNO: Moves HB 2975 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO 196 MOTION: PASS recommendation [EXHIBIT D]. 9-0 MOTION PASSES VOTE: AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Grisham, Johnston, Lewis, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Courtney, Qutub, Tiernan 219 CHAIR PARKS: REP. SCHOON will CARRY the bill. WORK SESSION ON 3344 221 REP. TARNO: Summarizes the bill history. REP. TARNO: Moves HB 3344 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS 227 MOTION: recommendation 235 10-0 MOTION PASSES VOTE: AYE: Brown, Courtney, Carpenter, Grisham, Johnston, Lewis, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Qutub, Tiernan 250 CHAIR PARKS: REP. UHERBELAU will CARRY the bill. WORK SESSION ON HB 3345 HOLLY ROBINSON, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: Summarizes HB 3345 to the committee; 257 dash one amendments have been adopted in the sub-committee. REP. BROWN: Moves to ADOPT HB 3345 -2 AMENDMENTS. 260 MOTION: [EXHIBIT E]. VOTE : Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED. Rep. Qutub and Tiernan are excused. MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 3345 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS 265 recommendation. 268 REP. NAITO: Ouestions whether the committee discussed the intent to

commit a sex offense while engaged in a burglary.

VOTE: 10-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Brown, Carpenter, Courtney, Grisham, Johnston, Lewis, Naito, Prozanski, Tarno, Parks NO: None

## EXCUSED: Qutub, Tiernan

- 290 CHAIR PARKS: REP. COURTNEY will CARRY the bill.
- 294 CHAIR PARKS: Adjourns at 10:28 AM.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Sarah Myers Debra Johnson Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

Α.	Proposed Amendments	to	HB	2910	-	Staff	-	1	page
в.	Proposed Amendments	to	HB	2884	-	Staff	-	2	pages
с.	Proposed Amendments	to	HB	3202	-	Staff	-	1	page
D.	Proposed Amendments	to	HB	2975	-	Staff	-	2	pages

E. Proposed Amendments to HB 3345 - Staff - 14 pages